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Dowd Carmen 

From: Hawkins Nick 

Sent: 31 August 2006 16:17 

To: Dowd Carmen 

Subject: Operation ROCHESTER 

Carmen 

Th, i= is aP, operation-that Pa,j! C!o_~e is wnrkino with Det Supt Williams on, and which our ACC has a close 
interest in. Paul has taken advice from David Perry, and I understand we will not be prosecuting in a case 
involving multiple suspicious deaths in a local hospital. 

I would appreciate a call from you when convenient to talk about meetings with families, and handling the 
........ tocaYnleOia;-, MY-mootfets-iJ--’" ’" " "~    Code A    ; ................................................................................................................................... ;;~ 

All the best 

Nick 
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